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The tribe is of mixed origin, some sections being
Dodidls of mingled Balag-Sindh Radjpit extraction,
whilst others are pure-blooded Balii¢ of the Rind and

Lasharl groups; the chief’s family belongs to one of -

the Dadal sections.

In the early 19th century, the Guréanis had a
reputation for turbulence and bellicosity, so that
Edwardes could call them ‘‘troublesome’ and ‘‘a vain
and captious race, ever ready to take offence and
never to be relied on’. After 1819 the Sikh ruler
Randjit Singh extended Sikh power across the Indus
and by 1827 had overrun all the Déra Ghizi Khan
district, this last being from 1832 to 1844 under the
governorship (kdrdari) of Diwan Sawan Mal of
Multan. He experienced much trouble from the
Guréanis, and was compelled to build a fort in their
country at Harand. This fort was in fact successfully
defended for the Sikh cause by Mubkam Cand
against Lt. (afterwards Sir) H. B. Edwardes during
the Second Sikh War of 1848-9, although the Gur-
¢anis, who controlled the surrounding countryside,
joined the Bali¢ and Pathan levies of the British
forces against their old opponents the Sikhs. Sub-
sequently, in British India, the eastern part of the
Gurcani country came within the tribal area of
Déra Ghazi Khan administered from the Pandjib,
and the western part within the tribal agency areas
of Balilistan and the khanate of Kalat [see KILAT];
a complaint of the Guranis in the later part of the
19th century was that these administrative divisions
weakened the unity of the tribe and exposed them
to depredations of their enemies in the adjacent
territory of Kalit, the Bugfis and the Marris (see
T. H. Thomton, Colonel Sir Robert Sandeman, his
Iife and work on our Indian frontier, a wmemotr,
London 1895, 337-8).
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— GWADAR, a town and district on the
Makran coast, formerly a dependency of the
sultanate of ‘Umain and since 1378/1958 a territorial
possession of . Pikistin. The district of Gwadar
extends for 40 miles along the shoreline of Gwadar
West Bay, from Cape Pishkdn to Gwadar Head, and
some 14 miles inland. The town stands on a sandy
isthmus, about a mile wide, at the foot of a seaward,
hammer-head promontory rising to 400 feet. Its
inhabitants, numbering perhaps 5,000, are mostly
Makrani tribesmen of the Bulayday Maliki and
Gigki groups, along with small groups of Baléis,
Arabs, Khédjas and descendants of African slaves.
They live mainly by fishing.

Until the mid-12th/18th century Gwidar, like the
rest of Makran, was in the hands of tribes who seldom
recognised any paramount authority. Thereafter
Makran fell under the sway of Mir Nasir Khin of
Kalat {regn. 1168-1209/1750 to 1794-5), the head of
the Brahili confederation of the Baliié, who in turn
acknowledged the Durrani Shih of Afghinistin as
his suzerain {see KILAT). Nasir Khin gave Gwadar to
Sayyid Sultdn b. Ahmad of Maskat in 1198/1784 when
the latter sought refuge at his court after being
driven from ‘Uman. Whether the grant was in
perpetuity is unclear; for while the Al Ba Sa‘id
apparently continued to pay tribute for Gwadar to
successive kkans of Kalit, in the form of occasional
gifts of slaves, until ca. 1274/1857-8, 1n 1277/1860-1
the ruling khan suggested that the government of
India might purchase Gwidar from ‘Umain and make
it over to him.

The completion in 1279/1862-3 of the first section
of the Indo-European telegraph from Karachi to
Gwadar coincided with the assertion of Persian
claims to Makran, including Gwadar, and led the
government of India to depute Colonel F. J. Goldsmid
to investigate the nature of the ‘Umaini title to
Gwadar. He reported the ‘right of possession to be
prescriptive and indefeasible and the Persian claim
to be groundless. The frontier of Persia with Kalat
was subsequently (1288/1871) fixed as starting at
Gwatar Bay, some 50 miles west of Gwidar town.

The incorporation of Gwadar into Kalit, which
was under British protection, was suggested by the
viceroy, Lord Curzon, in 1320/1902, both to prevent
the smuggling of arms through the port to Persia and
Afghanistan, and to preclude any possible French or
Russian designs upon it. The suggestion was not
acted upon lest it contravene the Anglo-French
declaration of 1278-9/1862 on the integrity of the
‘Umani dominions. Gwadar remained an ¢Umaini
possession. until it was ceded to Pakistan in 1378/
1958, reputedly for the sum of 3 million sterling.
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. (J. B. KerLry)
— GYROMANCY [see RAML].

H

Kashmiri
poetess. Called Zin (*“moon’’) before her marriage,

she is a semi-legendary figure in the Valley of Kash- -

mir. Daughter of a peasant of the village of Candahar,
near Pampir, 8 miles to the south-east of Srinagar,
she was unhappy with her husband who ill-treated
her, so she left him. Birbal Kiaérd in his Wakiat-i

singer and | Kashmir, which he wrote in the middle of the 1g9th

century, says that, being a good singer and possessed
of a melodious voice, she captivated the heart of
Yiisuf Shah Cak (986-94/1578-86), who married her.
But this account appears to he apocryphal, for it is
not supported by any earlier authority. Neither the
historian Havdar Malik nor the author of the Bahd-
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